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Freedom Of Information Request Response Scotland

Ref No. FOISA 2025-6

Date Received 26/08/2025

Date Responded | 23/09/2025

Title Antisocial behaviour evictions

Request | am making a request for information under the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002, on Tuesday 26" August
2025. Can you please provide me with:

e The number of tenants evicted from your Scottish properties
for anti-social behaviour, broken down by each year, over
the last ten years back to 2014/15.

If you could please provide this information in the format of an
Excel table, that would be greatly appreciated.

| would like to remind you of your duty to advise and assist under
the Act. As a result, please email me if you need clarification,
refinement, or any questions answered regarding my request.

Response Hello,

We acknowledge your request for information under the Freedom
of Information Scotland Act (FOISA), made on 27t August 2025
where you requested information regarding ASB evictions over the
previous 10 years.

Riverside Scotland can confirm that it holds information relating to
your request and provides the following in response:

Year ASB evictions
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
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If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have
the right to ask for an internal review. Internal review requests
should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt of your
original response and should be forwarded to:

foi@riverside.org.uk

However, if you are not content with the outcome of the internal
review, you have the right to apply directly to the Scottish
Information Commissioner for a decision via the following details:

Email
enquiries@itspublicknowledge.info

Post

Scottish Information Commissioner
Kinburn Castle

Doubledykes Road

St Andrews

Fife

KY16 9DS

Telephone

01334 464610

Kind regards,

FOI Team
The Riverside Group
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